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GALLATIR VALLEY RAILWAY
VALUATION SECTIONS MONTARA 1, 2 AND 3.

The Gallatin Valley Railway , a*subsidiary line of

the 0. M. & St. P, Railway Company, extends in a general souther-
ly direotion about 27 miles to Bozeman Hot Springe; 4hence about
11 miles easterly to Bozeman; thence about 25 miles almost due
north to Menard. The terminus at this latter polat is about 17
milee east and 6 miles north of the point of veginning at Thnres
Forks, Two branch linees leave the main line, one about 5 miles
long from Belgrade Junction to Belgrade, a station on the main line
of the Northern Paolfic, and one extending south from Bozeman Hot
Springs to Salesville, a distance of about 15 miles. For Valua=
tion purposes this Railway is divided into three seotions, Valua-
tion Seotion #1 includes the main line hetween Three Forke and
Bozeman Hot Springs, and the branch line to Eelgrade, a total of

2.4 main track mileage, Valuation Section #2 includes the main

ine from Bozeman Hot Springs to Bozeman, the branch line from
Bogzeman Hot Springs to Salesville, and the etreet car lines in
Bozeman, a total of 1A.2 main track mileage, and 2.6 milenm of
gtreet oar track. Valuation Seotion #3 inoludea the maln line
from Bozeman to Menmard, 3 total distance of about 25 miles,

The line lies wholly in Gallatin Oounty, Montana, and
traverses a very rich agrioultural district, a large part of the
land being irrigated. The valley lands produce timothy, alfalfa,
and small grains, The bench lande which are dry farmed produce
wheat, The country is well settled and served by good highways.
Plenty of sustenance was obtained for the live stoock while the
linee were under construction,

An Fleotric lins beiveen Bozeman and Salesville through
Bozeman Hot Sprincs, together with the atreset car line in Bogeman,
wag operated by the Gallatin Valley Electric Ccmpany prior to
September 8th, 1910, on which date the corporate name was changed
t0 the Gallatin Valley Rallway Company. The Chicago, WMilmaukee &
Pufet Sound Company acquired the capital stcock of the Gallatin
Valley Railway Company in 1911, and transferred this stock, along
with their other holdinge on September 2Uth, 1912, to the 0. M. &
8¢, P, Railway Company. The ilne from Three Forks to a oonnec¢tion
with the Eleotric line at Bozeman Hot Springs, was built by the
Chicago, Milwaukee & Puget Sound Failway Company in 1910, the
Belgrade branch in 1811, and the line from Bozeman to Uenard in
1912,

The main line vetwesn Three Forks and Boseman Hot
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Springe crosses the Madison FAiver near Three Forks and follows

the Gallatin River and its VWest Fork quite closely, orossinc the
West Fork once near Bozeman Hot Springs. Oonaiderable oross
drainage is encountered on this part of the line, requiring bridges
for openings. The branch line from Bozeman Hot Springs to Sales-
ville continues on south along tha West Fork of the Gallatin River,
One crossing of the Waat Fork of the Gallatin River is made on the
Eelgrade branch.

Betwesn Bozeman Hot Springs and Boseman the line crcsses
drainage, but the grading is fairly iight.

The line between Bozeman and kenard follows the valley
of the East Fork of the Gallatin River to Hillsdale, and fn a
rough way parallels the line between Three Forks and Bozeman Hot
Springs, lying about 10 miles eaat therefrom, Numerous irrigation
ditches were enoountered and numerous channel changes were made for
small creeks to aveld expensive bridges.

The gradients on each of these lines are irregular
and rolling, the maximum being l.3 percent, whioch ocoours on the
Menard line. The oconstruction is typioal of branch lines, and
gome sharp curvature le uesed.

The usual preliminary and locaticn surveys were made,
Those for the line betwesn Bogeman and Saleaville by Westinghouse |
Church Kerr & Company under contraot with the Galiatin Valley
Eleotric Railway Company. These contragtors alsc did some pre-
liminary survey work between Bozeman Hot Springe and Three Forke.
The surveyes for lines bullt by the Chioago, Milwaukee & Puget Sound
Rallway were made by that Failway Company's Engineera,

Contraot for the gradine on the line from Threa Forks
to Bogeman, the Belgrade branch, and the line from Bogzeman to Menard,
was let to the Callahan Construction Company, who sublet a conszider-
able portion of the work. In general the grading was light, the
heaviest work being between Logan and the Madlson River croesing,
near Three Forks, on Valuation Sectlon Montana #1, and on the
first two miles out of Bozeman, on Valuation Section Hontana $#3,
This latter work was done with a steam shovel and dinky train cutfis.

The Fleotric line from Bozeman to Salesville through
Bozeman Hot Springs was conatructed in 1909. The contractors,
Weastinghouse Church Kerr & COmpany, furnishsd all materlal and did
all the construction work, including grading, track laying, rail
bonding, erection of dapots, sub-stations, pole lines, trgiley, and
th= installation of eleotrical apparatus, This work included about
two miles of oonstruotion in the atreets of Bozeman, involving paving.

The street ¢ar lines in Eozeman were originally con-
atructed in 1892 with 34 pound rail and A inch by 6 inoh ties, In
1912 these linss were reconstructed and €5 pound rail laid,
Conaiderable paving was done in Boseman in 1912-13 and 14,
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The grading material enocountered was usually common
earth and gravel, although some loose and solid rock was encountered
in the deepar outs and oonsiderable hard pan on the ¥enard line.
Scome clearing and grubbing was required on each section. The
grading was largely domne with teams.

Duri the oconstruotion of the Eelgrade bransh abous
2 miles of rcad b was washed out h{ floods, ie bank has beon
| wazhed out twice since, in 1913 and 1914,

Six important briéges are used as follows: One 156
fo0t timber Howe truss épan with plle trestle approaches over the
Madison River, near Three Forke. One 68 foot timber Howe trues
gpan with pile trestle approaches over the Rorthsrn Pasifis Rallway
Company's traok, near Logan, One 70 foo% ateel girder epan with
. pile trestle approaches over the West Uallatin River on the Helgrade

tranch. OUne 156 foot timber Howe trues span with plle trestle

approaches over the West Gallatin Hiver, near OGreenwood station.
! One 70 foot steel girder epan with pile approaches over thes Northern
Pagific %trank, and one 4O foot stesl girder epan with pile trestle
. approaches ovar the East Oallatin River, both near Eoseman on the
. ¥enard branoh.

i The pile bridgee built by the C, M, & 8%, F, Railway

Company conform to their standard deeign, Those on the Elsotrie
line tetwesn Bozeman and Salesville were originally of a light
type of construotion and have in many oaees been rebullt to
conform with the standard desipgn.

The culverts are of timber and corrugated iron pipe.

. Threc material yards were used during construetion.

" One waa loocated at Three Forke, one at Eelgrade, and ona at Bozeman.
Haterlal for the culverts and tridgee was hauled from the nearest
yard to the structure site.

Right of way fence with the neceessary orossing facili-
ties hae been bullt where regquired.

The track, on the lines built by the C. M. & S, P,
Company, was laid by the Rallway Company forces, following up the
completion of the grading as fast as possible. The work was done
partly by hand and partly with a machine rigged up especially for
this job., The tles are of Western fir. &0 and 65 pound rail was
used, ‘The track has been side surfaced,

Terporary water stations were looated at Camp Creek
and at Bush., Permanent stations are maintalned at Camp Creek,Boze-
. man Hot Springe, Bozeman and Menard,

. Comtination freight and passenger depots have besen
built at Manhattan, Camp Creek, Bogeman Hot Springs and Salesville,
emaller depots at épring Hill and ¥Menard and passenger shelters at

the lees important sidinge. At Bozeman a conorete freight house
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- L0 x 60 feet, and a brick passenger depot 26 x 96 feof has been
built. An engine house, ¢ar barns, sub-atation, eto. were also
built at Bozeman. Telephones are used for train dispatching,
belng installed in the depots and in boothe at bBlind aldings.

Light steam enginee ara used and eleotrin cars are
cperated between Bozeman and Salesville., Street car service is
maintained in Bozeman,

Untfl December 3let, 1918, the Gallatin Valley Rall-
way was operated as a separate organization with the O.M.& St.P.
Ry.Co.omning all of the outsetanding stcok. On that date the rail-
way property and franchisee of the Gallatin Valley Co. were son-

- veyed to the Ohioago, Uilwaukee & St, Paul Co. and it s now
operated as a part of the Roecky Mountain Division,
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